

99-02-23 15:58
MITSUBI, ELECTRONICS CORP CHICAGO

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION

AUTHORIZATION & STANDARDS DIVISION

P.O. BOX 429

COLUMBIA, MD 21046-0429

March 13, 1985

RECEIVED

MAR 14 1985

31010/EQU 4-2-0

Mitsumi Electronics Corporation
1895E Rohlfing Road
Rolling Meadows, Illinois 60008

Attention: Mr. Scott Sawaragi - Engineering

Re: Request stated in your letter of March 11, 1985,
regarding measurement of lower audio sideband

Gentlemen:

For purposes of certification we will accept a measurement report for the
instant equipment in which the resolution bandwidth has been reduced to
30 kHz for measurement of the lower audio sideband only.

In order to more fully investigate the situation we are asking for a
sample of the equipment to be submitted to the Laboratory at the time
application for certification is made.

Sincerely yours,

Phillip I. Inglis

Phillip I. Inglis

Electronics Engineer

Equipment Authorization Branch

PO-0803